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Ruth Nettles
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From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Ssepternber 23, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: RE: PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company

Attachments: 0923094043 001 .pdf

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esguire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FI, 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695

c. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.
d. One 1 page letter, 3 pages of attachments (4 total pages)
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VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU
Our File No. 31007.06

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached in accordance with the requirements of Order No. PSC-09-0537-PCO-WU is an
Affidavit of providing the Amended Initial Customer Notice and Notice of Follow Up Customer
Meeting to all of the customers of the Utility on September 18, 2009.

Should you or any members of your staff have any questions in this regard, please let me

know.
Sincerely,
F. MagShall De rdlng
For The Firm
FMD/tms

cc: Erik Sayler
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Affidavit

We provided the attached Amended Initial Customer Notice and Notice of Follow Up
Customer Meetinig to all of the custoiners of Peoples Water Service Companiy of Florida, Inc. on

September 18, 2009.

Ma.fk Cross

STATE OF FLQRIDA )
COUNTY OF gor

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 22 day of 3.4
2009, by2ncbda, who is personally known to me or who has produced
as identification. =

Ao A Forere.

Tint Mame £ A7

Notary Public Q‘% ﬁf’fﬁ?;:gsmm Flofida
State of Florida at Large : g‘w 23 g:ﬂ%wggmm

My Commission Expires: %5/.9.0/3
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
AMENDED INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE AND NOTICE OF FOLLOW UP CUSTOMER MEETING
- TO THE CUSTOMERS OF PEOPLES WATER SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA, INC.
AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS
RE: DOCKET NO. 080695-WU APPLICATION FOR GENERAL RATE INCREASE
BY PEOPLES WATER SERVICE COMPANY OF FLORIDA, INC.
DATED: Septembez 18, 2009

NOTICE is heteby given that the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct « follow up customer meeting to discuss the Application
for an Increase in Rates of Peoples Water Service Company of Florids, Inc. (Utility). The meeting will be held at the following time and place:

6:00 p.m., Monday, Octobex 5, 2009
Pensacola Junior College
Hagler Aunditorinm
Building 2, Roorn 252
1000 College Bivd.
Pensacola, FL, 32504

All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the meeting, since the meeting may be adjoumed eatly if no
customers are present. One or mote of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this meeting. The
meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until ail of the customers have been heard.

Any person Jicquiring some accommeodation at the customer meeting because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Recosds
and Reporting at (850) 413-6770 atleast 48 hours prior to the meeting. Any person who is heating ot speech impaired should contact the Florda Pablic
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

E&;géng Cancellation of Custome: Meeting-

Ifa named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the partias.
Notice of cancellation of the mesting will also be provided on the Commission's website (http:/ / www.psc.state. flus/) under the Hot Topics link found
on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199.

EURLOSE

The purpose of the meeting is 1o give customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer cormments to the Public Service
Commission staff regarding the quality of service the Utlity provides and to ask questions, and comment on the rates included in this Notice as well
as other issues. Commission staff will be available to address and coordinate customers’ comments and to assist members of the public. A
repiesentative from the utility may also be in anendance. Atthe beginning of the meeting, procedures will be established fot the order of comments.
The Public Service Commission staff will have sign-up sheets, and customers will be called in the oxder that they sign up to speak.

On July 27, 2009 the Utility issued a Notice to each of its customers outlining the basic background of the requested increase in rates fled
with the Florida Public Sexvice Commission by Peoples Water Sexrvice Company of Florida, Inc. and currently pending at the PSC. In outlining the
final rates proposed in that Application, the Utllity failed to include 2 footnote indicating that all minimum galions included in the final proposed rates
have been eliminated. As 2 result, customers will be billed separately for each thousand gallons of water used. The Udlity proposed this change in
how gallons are billed a5 a result of 2 requirement in the Utllity's Water Use Permit (WUP) issued by the Northwest Florida Water Management District.
The WUP requires that the Uulity pursue the implementation of a rate structuse that promotes water use efficiency and conservation. There was
concemn that the customers of the Utility may not have understood that this change was occurring and therefore, we are sending this follow up Notice
in order to clarify that issue. In addition, the Commission staff, in an abundance of caution, is holding a follow up customer meeting, to allow customers
to express any additional comments or concerns with these rates if this clarification is of importance to them. This follow up customer meenng will
be held at the above noticed time and location and will follow the same format as the original custorner meeting held on August 24, 2009.

HOW TO CONTACT THE COMMISSION

Any person who wishes to comment or provide information to staff raay do so at the meeting, either orally or in writing. Other written
comments tegarding the utlity and the proposed rates, ot requests to be placed on the mailing list for this case, may be directed to this address:

Office of Commission Cletk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399.0870

All correspondence should refer to “Docket No. 080695-WU, Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.” Your letter will be placed
in the cotrespondence file of this docket. Younay also submit comments through the Public Service Commission’s toll-free facsimile line at 1-800-511-

0809 or the Commission’s website available at http://floridapse.com/consumers/complaint/index.cfrm,

I you wish to contact the Commission regarding complaints about service, you may call the Comimission’s Division of Service, Safety and
Consumer Assistance at the following toll-free number 1-800-342-3552.



Approved Proposed *

Residentia) Mefer Sizes _Prespnt fntarim Final
{Minkmum Therges - Base Facliity Cherges) Rales Rateg Rates
518" x 34" (3,000 gallon mimmum included in base charge) $ 1005 $ 1oz $ 11.31
1* (8,300 gation minimum included in basa ¢harge) 2297 25,19 28.28
1 174" (8,800 gallon minimum inciuded in base changs} 3275 45,97 30.59
t 412 {10,800 gallon minimurn inciuded in base charge) 40,60 44.62 56,55
2* {30,500 gallon minimum included in base chargs) 107.41 78 90.48
3" (64,800 gaflon minimem included in base charge) 221,87 243.28 164.65
4" {132,800 geflon minfmum Included in bese charge) 450,81 494,39 282,75
B” (269,100 grakion minimum included in base change) 908.32 98597 565.50
Gallonags Charges por 1,000 Gallons

Currend & interim Rates per 1,000 Galons

First 3,000 gallons (includad in minimum / base charge) NiA MNIA

Next 7,000 gallons in excass of minimum $ 301 § 4,29

Next 10,000 gallons in excess of minimum 247 3.80

Over 20,000 galions per month 3.35 3.67

Proposed Finel Reles per 1,000 Gatons

Firsl 7,000 gafions {no gafions inluded in base charge} 5 235
7,001 - 15,000 galons 3.38
15,001 - 20,000 gallons 4,50
Over 20,000 gatlons 8,75
Genaral Service, Multi-Famity, Public Authority, Hydrant,

Seratl irpian Ch ~Basa Fecility Ch
58" x 34" (3,000 gulion minimurm included in base chatge) 5 1008 .02 8 11.31
1* (6,300 gakion minimum included in base charge} - 2287 25,19 28.28
T 4" (8,500 gallon minimutn inchuided in base tharge) 32,18 35,92 38.59
1972 {10,800 galion minimum included in bage chame) 40,60 44.52 58.55
2* (30,600 gation minimum included in basa chage} 107,41 11778 90,48
3 (64,600 gallon minimum inciided in base charge) 221.87 243,28 169,65
8" (132,800 galion minimum included in base charge) 450.81 494.3% 282,75
5" (268,100 gallon mindmum included in basa charge) 908,32 §95.97 $65,50
[ 1,017.80
10 1,639.06
If SRS i

Curmeni & Inlerim Ratas per 1,000 Galions

First 3,000 galions {included In minimum / kase charge) NA NiA

Next 7,000 galions In excese of minimum 3 391 § 4.29

Next 10,000 galions in excess of minlmum 3.47 3.80

Over 20,000 galtons per menth 3.3% 387

Propoyed Fins! Rates par 1,000 Gellons

Gallonage charge per 1,000 golions $ 75
Flre Protection {Sprinkiers and Private Fiva

dray - Base Facill 2

- $ 1278 § 1481 § 7.54
Y 15.38 16.84 14.14
4" 19.59 2148 23.56
&' 30468 2364 47.13
B 5147 86.17 84.83
190 76.70 84,10 135,66

* Footnoete: Prasent minimum / base facility cherges Include monthly minimum galion usage. The proposed final
base facility charges have no monthly gallonage mintmum {aliotment} inckuded 1n the base fachity charge,

£y e
Typical Bill Amounts for 58" x 314" Residential Customers
Proposed Fingl Ratas lnch g Residentip] Gallonage Abo)
Apsrovad  Proposed =
Presant erdm Finaf
Rates Rales Rates
3,000 gallons 3 1605 § 1102 § 18.08
5,600 gallons 17.87 19,60 22,56
16,000 galions 37.42 41.05 37.20
20.000 gallons 72,12 79.05 76.60
30,000 gallons 105.82 1575 144.10

[~ Estimaled Proposed Final Rate = (518" x 34" base fachity charge of $11.31) + (the Residential Gaflonage Gherge per 1,060 gafions
% the number of 1,000 gallons used)
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